## OPENING:

The regular monthly meeting of our Church Council, held at the United Evangelical Church (Friendship Hall), was called to order on Tuesday, June 1, 1965 at 8:00 PM by our President Mr. A. Fader and opened with prayer by Pastor Rasche.

The following officers were present:

Massers A. Fader, G. Sauer, A. Johnson & E. Mywrs

Absent were:

Mr. R. Single

Members present wire:

Messers A. Block, K. Burmeister, G. Heffmann, E. Jones, F. Long, W. Single and E. Weidel

Church School Isison Member - Mr. E. Schwarts

SECRETARY REPORT :

The reading of the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, May 4, 1965 were read and approved.

## TREASURER REPORT:

The report of receipts and expenditures were read, discussed and approved.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

Property - Chairman Mr. G. Sauer

Parsonage - The following recommendations were given to the property committee by the finance committee with regards to the parsonage: Gleaning of thewalls (if necessary by Mrs. Rasche)

Cleaning of the rugs

A motion was made by Mr. W. Single and seconded by Mr. G. Sauer to accept the above recommendations

It was suggested that the kitchen and basement windows be changed. It was also suggested that the outside frames be painted. Downspout - The downspout between the parsonage & Church is loose Sexton - It was suggested that if the present sexton does not work out, Mrs. Bentrup offered to clearn the Church School only for the sum of \$40.00 per week. Hire a sexton to handle the cleaning of the Church premises and Mrs. Bentrup to act as the supervisor. The Church sexton to be offered a slary of \$40 to \$50 per week.

```
Finance - Chairman Mr. R. Single
Absent, no report
Mr. Block reported the following with regards to the financial status
of the renovation program:
```

\$7,150.00 - In bonds .1,193.75 - In donations <u>1.757.54</u> - In envelopes \$10,056.29 - Total

Membership - Chairman Mr. K. Burmeister Progress

Altar - Chairman Mr. G. Sauer Progress

Church Fellowship - Chairman Mr. F. Long Reported the price of the picnic tickets to be as follows: Traveling by bus ~ Adults \$1.85, Children \$1.35 Traveling by car - Adults \$0.60, Children \$0.35 All Church School scholars are FREE Christian Education - Chairman Mr. E. Myers Next scheduled meeting is set for Tuesday, June 22, 1965 at 7:30 PM Calendar - Chairman Mr. E. Jones Girls Guild installation moting, June 14th, 1965 USHering - Chairman Mr. E. Weidel With regards to membership on the Junior Council, the following was proposed: "We would accept candidates on a yearly basis and must complete one year before receiving a pin". Music - Chairman Mr. G. Hoffman Choir going to sing through the month of July. Additional music needed and Mr. Hoffman to obtain cost and report same at the next council meeting Auditing - Chairman Mr. W. Single Progress Spiritual - Ohairman Mr. A. Block Progress Paster Rasche presented the following for Church membership: Mr. & Mrs. George Mills Mrs. Henry Meyer A motion was made by Mr. E. Myers & seconded by Mr. E. Weidel to accept the above into membership of the Church COMMUNICATIONS : North OLD BUSINESS : letters of thanks were sont to Girls Guild & Mr. Norris G. McElroy NEW BUSINESS: Vacations - Request from our Secretary, Mrs. G. Fader, for the first two weeks of August (August 2nd to August 16th) Request from Pastor Rasche for the last four weeks in August Request from Mrs. Amplada for last Sunday in July thru first Sunday in August (Mrs Naomi Binko to substitute for Mrs. Arbelada) A motion was made by Mr. E. Myers & seconded by Mr. C. Sauer granting the above weation requests. Baby Sitting - A request was made to have baby sitters available during the 10:15 AM Church service. If anyone knows of people who are interested please have them contact Mrs. Gloria Single Communion Veil - A verbal request was made to Pastor Rasche with regards to a donation to the Church. A communion well was suggested by Pastor Rasche and a motion was made by Mr. E. Myers and seconded by Mr. A. Block tranting Pastor Rasche permission to make the above suggestion for a

denation to the Church.

Quarterly Slips - Ferwarding of quarterly financial statements were turned over to the Finance Committee for their suggestion & recommendations. Policy Committee - After a lengthy discussion with regards to Church donations Mr. Myars volunteered to serve on the committee along with Mr. W. Single and Mr. A. Fader to set up procedures to be followed.

CLOSING:

There being no further business to come before the Church Council at this time, the meeting was adjourned at 11:15 PM and was closed with Lords Prayer lead by Pastor Rasche.

Respectfully submitted

J. Edwin Myers Recording Secretary

ect Mr. A. Fader Pastor Rasche